

We restored the exterior of this small historic building in Harvard Square, with new windows, cleaning of the masonry and selective repointing.

Built in 1857 as a carriage factory, the west elevation features large wood double-hung windows, which we replaced with new wood windows with matching muntins and sightlines. Historical research indicated that the north elevation was reconstructed in 1925 (when Church Street was widened) with steel factory-style pivoting sash; on this elevation we replaced historically incorrect double-hung windows with aluminum awning windows simulating the 1925 steel windows.



Before restoration